Minutes of meeting held 24th January, 2022.

Present- Mrs.J.Latham, Mr.R.Riley, Mrs.B.Cronshaw, Mrs.H.Hughes, Ms.A.Heyworth, Mrs J Baguley, Mr.W.Brindle, Cllr.J.Inckle PCSO Sharon Clarke. The Clerk.

Apologies- Cllr.A. Hosker,

Police Matters

Crime Report- There was little crime on the report but PCSO. S. Clarke would send the clerk a copy.

Cars obstructing view at junction of Springfield Lane and the A682

Mrs,H.Hughes reported this problem and PCSO S. Clarke reported that she had spoken to a couple of residents and the vehicles concerned were removed by the evening. There had however been a white car and van parking there and PCSO. Clarke said she would continue to monitor this.

Strictly Confidential Item

There were less bikers and associated vans accessing Hameldon Hill. PCSO. S. Clarke reported that they may be still accessing the area via a different route.

Speeding in the Parish

PCSO S. Clarke said she would forward a link to the clerk, for reporting this. Both, PCSO Clarke and Cllr. J Inckle would be meeting the deputy police crime officer, (Mr. Pratt) in the next few days and would liaise on this. **Resolved.-** The clerk would contact the LCC, with regard to the yellow community concern signs and the activation record of the speed camera at Clowbridge.

Moorland View school signage

The Traffic Liaison committee meeting in December had concluded that there was no need for any extra signs at this location, due to the small number of pupils and an over kill of signs.

Mr. W.Brindle reported that as Moorland view had been a residential home for a long time and there had been a previous sign, there was no increase in the signage.

Resolved- The clerk contact Mr. Barrett. (LCC), and Mr.W. Carradice, concerning the result from the Traffic Liaison meeting.

Renovation of Clowbridge Playground

The clerk reported that the climbing apparatus had now got two new roofs. Mr.W,Brindle asked if anyone had checked if they were not a safety hazard.

Ms. A. Heyworth reported that they now appeared to be satisfactory from a safety aspect.

The litter bin had still not been replaced.

Resolved- The clerk keep in contact with the officer concerned regarding the replacement of the litter bin.374

Clowbridge Reservoir-Gambleside Trail

The clerk had been in contact with a Mr J. Bibby of Unites Utilities and he had been in contact with the person who created the original signs and still had the original copies of them.

Resolved- The clerk keep in contact with Mr. Bibby.

Precept 2022/23

Resolved- The Council precept for £750. A £50 increase from last year.

Tree planting on the two mounds at Clowbridge

The clerk reported that some native species of trees were to be planted here, as part of a larger scheme, including surrounding Boroughs. The date set was the 14th Feb. and volunteers were welcome, together with some children from Moorland View. The Council welcomed this.

The Queen's Jubilee Celebrations.

Mrs. B. Cronshaw reported that some parishioners were to organise a Street Party, possibly on the mounds at Clowbridge.

The Council were in favour of this idea.

Clowbridge and house numbering

The clerk reported that according to Street Scene, Clowbridge was not now recognised by them and came under Dunnockshaw. This caused a problem within the Parish, with there now being 6 houses, whose addresses were identical. They were 5,7, and 9 Manchester Road, and 2,4 and 6 Burnley Road which were duplicated.

Resolved-The clerk enquire about this.

The Council decided to hold the next meeting via zoom 375

The following bills were paid- None

The minutes were passed and signed as a correct record. Signed Chairman

The next meeting will be held on Monday 7th March at 7pm via zoom.

.

Agenda for the Parish Council Meeting to be held on Monday 7th March, 2022.

- 1. Apologies and disclosure of interests.
- 2. Police Matters.
- 3. Minutes of last meeting and matters arising.
- 4. Planning Applications.
- 5. Urgent matters and reports of new matters by Councillors and the clerk.
- 6. Authorisation of bills for payment.
- 7. Date of next meeting.

